From: ‘ Redacted ‘

Sent: 2/18/2014 11:54:36 AM

To: '‘skk@cpuc.ca.gov' (gkk@cpuc.ca.gov); 'carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov'
(carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov); william.maguire@cpuc.ca.gov
(william.maguire(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Litteneker,

Ce: Randall (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=RJL9);@l_‘
[Redacted |[Redacte
[Redacted | [Redacted |
[Redacted | |Redacted |
[Redacted |

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Update to PG&E's External CCA Website

Dear Gurbux, Carlos, and William,

Per Resolution E-4250, we are providing notification of an update to PG&E’s Community
Choice Aggregation (CCA) webpage. The FAQ section and the Joint Rate Comparisons
between PG&E’s and Marin Clean Energy’s rates have been updated.

FAQ Section

This link takes you to PG&E’s CCA website: http://www.pge.com/cca

This link takes you directly to the FAQ section:

http://www.pge.com/myvhome/customerservice/energychoice/communitychoiceaggregation/fag/i

We have also attached a document showing the red-lined changes to the FAQ section. The
changes were shared with Marin Clean Energy and Sonoma Clean Power and includes some of
their recommended edits.
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Joint Rate Comparison between PG&E’s and Marin Clean Energy’s rates

This link takes you to the rate comparison section:

http://www.pege.com/includes/docs/pdfs/mvhome/customerservice/energychoice/communitychol

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best regards,

Redacted

Customer Programs and Energy Management Proceedings
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

(415) 973-3041
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